From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: November 21, 2023 12:34 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: From VTA: Community Open House - Winchester Station Transit-Oriented Development -
November 28, 2023, 6 p.m.

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Related California and PATH Ventures are hosting a community open house for the Winchester Station
Transit-Oriented Development, where attendees can learn about the project and engage in discussions
with the design team and partners who will attend: PYATOK Architects, the Santa Clara County Office of
Supportive Housing, and the City of Campbell.

The event will be held on November 28, 2023, between 6:00 p.m. and 7:30 p.m. at the Campbell
Community Center, Roosevelt Room, 1 West Campbell Avenue, Campbell, CA 95008.

The developer and VTA staff are engaging the community, city council members, and city staff in this
effort. Please see the attached notice for more information about the community open house.

Visit vta.org/winchesterdevelopment for additional project information and to sign up for project
updates.

Thank you.

VTA Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B-1

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone: 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority


http://www.vta.org/winchesterdevelopment

Community Open House

Tuesday, November 28, 2023

6:00 p.m.-7:30 p.m.

Campbell Community Center, Roosevelt Room
1 West Campbell Avenue, Campbell, CA 95008

Related California and PATH Ventures invite you to participate in
the in-person Community Open house to learn about the
proposed Transit-Oriented Affordable Housing Development at
VTA’s Winchester Station. Our design team and partners will also
be in attendance: PYATOK Architects, the Santa Clara Valley
Transportation Authority (VTA), the Santa Clara County Office of
Supportive Housing and the City of Campbell.

Drop in between 6 p.m. and 7:30 p.m. This open house will
provide an opportunity to learn more about the project and ask
questions you may have.

The Open House will have information on:
Overview of Project
Housing & Resident Services
Transit Hub Enhancements
VTA Station Site Access Study

Related California and PATH Ventures want to hear from you and
are interested in your ideas and feedback. Your participation is
encouraged and can help shape this future development and
improve the transit hub experience.

Jornada de puertas

abiertas a la comunidad

Martes, 28 de noviembre de 2023
6:00 p.m.-7:30 p.m.

Centro Comunitario Campbell, Sala Roosevelt
1 West Campbell Avenue, Campbell, CA 95008

Related California y PATH Ventures le invitan a participar en la
reunién de puertas abiertas para la comunidad en persona para
conocer la propuesta de desarrollo de vivienda asequible orientado
al transporte publico en la estacién Winchester de VTA. También
asistiran nuestro equipo de disefio y nuestros socios: PYATOK
Architects, la Autoridad de Transporte del Valle de Santa Clara
(VTA), la Oficina de Viviendas de Apoyo del Condado de Santa
Claray la ciudad de Campbell.

Acompanenos entre las 6 p.m. y las 7:30 p.m. Esta reunion de
puertas abiertas le brindara la oportunidad de obtener mas
informacion sobre el proyecto y hacer preguntas.

En la reunion a puertas abiertas habra informacién sobre:
La visién general del proyecto
Vivienda y servicios a los residentes
Mejoras en el centro de transporte
Estudio de acceso a la estacion de VTA

Related California y PATH Ventures quieren escuchar su opinion y
estan interesados en sus ideas y comentarios. Le animamos a que
participe y contribuya a dar forma a este futuro desarrollo y a
mejorar la experiencia del centro de transporte.

Winchester Station Transit-Oriented Development

We encourage you to register for this event on Eventbrite at:
Winchester-TOD-Open-House-Nov28.eventbrite.com.

To sign up for the project mailing list
and receive project updates,
visit winchesteraffordablehousing.com.

Spanish interpretation will be provided at the open house.
Individuals who require other language translation or
accommodations are requested to contact VTA Community
Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 or email
community.outreach@vta.org by November 22, 2023.

Additional information is available at
vta.org/winchesterdevelopment.
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Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Publico de
Winchester Station

Le animamos a registrarse para asistir a este evento en Eventbrite en:
Winchester-TOD-Open-House-Nov28.eventbrite.com.

Para inscribirse en la lista de correspondencia
del proyecto y recibir informacién actualizada,
visite winchesteraffordablehousing.com.

Habra interpretacion al espafol en la reunion de puertas abiertas.
Las personas que necesiten traduccion o adaptaciones en otro
idioma deben comunicarse con el Programa de extension a la
comunidad de VTA al (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 o
envie un correo electrénico a community.outreach@vta.org

antes del 22 de noviembre de 2023.

Additional information is available at
via.org/winchesterdevelopment.
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